From: Rajdeep Singh Rawat (Prof) <rajdeep.rawat@nie.edu.sg>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:00 AM

To: paul.chu@cityu.edu.hk

Cc: Mitsuru Kikuchi <aapps.dpp.ceo@gmail.com>; bnwan <bnwan@ipp.ac.cn>; Shiratani Masaharu
Shiratani <siratani@ed.kyushu-u.ac.jp>

Subject: Invitation to be Selection Committee Member for Plasma Innovation Prize 2020 (PIP202) of
AAPPS-DPP

Dear Professor Paul K Chu

| would like to invite you to be the member of Selection Committee of the Plasma Innovation Prize —
2020 (P1P2020) which will be awarded during the 4™ Asia-Pacific Conference in Plasma Physics, 26 — 31
October 2020.

The Plasma Innovation Prize (PIP) is awarded by the Division of Plasma Physics of the Association of Asia
Pacific Physical Societies (AAPPS-DPP) to recognize outstanding contributions to experimental and/or
theoretical research in all fields of plasma applications, focusing on impacts on industry. More details
can be found at http://aappsdpp.org/AAPPSDPPF/InnoPrize.html .

The first Plasma Innovation Prize (PIP-2019) was awarded to Professor Roderick W. Boswell during 3™
Asia-Pacific Conference in Plasma Physics in Hefei, China last year in November 2019 (see
http://aappsdpp.org/DPP2019Program/prizeaward.html ).

The nomination process for PIP2020 is completed and there are three nominations. As the selection
committee member you will requested to help in evaluating the nominated candidates for selection of
PIP2020 winner. More details will be provided later.

May | request you to please let me know by Monday 8 June 2020 whether you accept our invitation to
be the member of Selection Committee for PIP2020.

Thanks and Best regards

Professor Rajdeep Singh Rawat
Chair, Selection Committee for Plasma Innovation Prize — 2020

cc — Professor Mitsuru Kikuchi, Chair/CEO, AAPPS-DPP
— Professor Baonian Wan, Chair Elect, AAPPS-DPP
— Professor Masaharu Shiratani, Chair PIP-2019
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